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August 25, 2014

Ms. Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27™ Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: Union Gas Limited - QRAM Filing Date

In its EB-2008-0106 Decision, the Board ordered Union to file its QRAM application within six calendar
days from the close of the 21 day strip. This filing date, and subsequent Board approval nineteen days
from the close of the 21 day strip, was required to allow Union sufficient time to enter the rate changes

into its billing system.

Recently, Union made improvements to its billing system which allows the rate changes to be entered
more efficiently.

Therefore, Union will file its October 1 QRAM application, and all further QRAM applications, within 10
calendar days from the close of the 21 day strip. Union will request that the Board provide its Decision
25 calendar days from the close of the 21 day strip.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 519-436-5476.

Yours truly,

Chris Ripley
Manager, Regulatory Applications
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